

**2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB55)**

Received: 06/15/2001

Received By: **isagerro**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Senate Democratic Caucus**

By/Representing: **Keckhaver**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **isagerro**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Public Assistance - Wis works**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **NO**

Requester's email:

---

**Pre Topic:**

SDC:.....Keckhaver - CN5566,

---

**Topic:**

Family violence option

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	isagerro 06/17/2001	hhagen 06/17/2001		_____			
/1			kfollet 06/17/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/18/2001		

FE Sent For:

**<END>**

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/15/2001

Received By: isagerro

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Senate Democratic Caucus

By/Representing: Keckhaver

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: isagerro

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Public Assistance - Wis works

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

SDC:.....Keckhaver - CN5566,

Topic:

Family violence option

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	isagerro	1, kmh 6/17/01	kmh 6/17	kmh nrk			
			1				

FE Sent For:

<END>

Not Related to any Legislative Fiscal Bureau Memo  
Brand-New  
No Fiscal Impact

CN 5566

60970

Move to incorporate LRB 1426/2dn into the bill.

Modify LRB 1426/2dn to change "identifying victims" to "screening victims" per the request of Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence and other advocates.

---

LRB 1426/2dn adopts the Family Violence Option for Wisconsin under its Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF) program, Wisconsin Works (W-2).

1582

2001

Date (time) needed \_\_\_\_\_

LRB b 0970 1 1

AMDT TO BUDGET SUB AMDT

ISR: hmk

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

SENATE AMENDMENT  
~~TO SENATE AMENDMENT \_\_\_\_\_,~~  
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,  
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment [amendment] as follows:

#. Page . . . . , line . . . . :

#. Page . . . . , line . . . . :

#. Page . . . . , line . . . . :

#. Page . . . . , line . . . . :

#. Page . . . . , line . . . . :

#. Page . . . . , line . . . . :

SA  
SSA-1  
55  
5B  
**2001 SENATE BILL 94**

March 15, 2001 – Introduced by Senators GEORGE, BURKE, MOORE, PLACHE, RISSER, ROBSON and WIRCH, cosponsored by Representatives RICHARDS, YOUNG, BALOW, BERCEAU, BLACK, BOYLE, CARPENTER, CULLEN, GRONEMUS, LA FAVE, J. LEHMAN, MORRIS-TATUM, PLOUFF, POCAN, RILEY RYBA, STASKUNAS, SHILLING and COGGS. Referred to Committee on Human Services and Aging.

1 AN ACT to create 20.435 (3) (fp) and 46.766 of the statutes; relating to: funding  
2 for food pantries, granting rule-making authority, and making an  
3 appropriation.

---

*Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau*

This bill requires the department of health and family services (DHFS) to award annual grants to food pantries that meet certain conditions. Twenty-five percent of the total amount appropriated for the grants is to be distributed to qualified rural food pantries in proportion to the number of persons served by each of those food pantries. The remainder is to be distributed among all qualified food pantries, also in proportion to the number of persons served by each food pantry. No grant, however, may exceed \$15,000. Each food pantry may use the grant to purchase, store, and distribute food to needy households, to purchase equipment, for various hunger prevention programs, and for the general operations of the food pantry. The bill also directs DHFS to convene an advisory committee composed of representatives of various hunger prevention organizations and fields prior to promulgating any rules needed to implement the grant program.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

---

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

↓

**BILL**

available. The bill requires DWD to promulgate rules to specify the procedures for identifying victims of domestic abuse and for training W-2 agency employees in domestic abuse issues and the evidence that is sufficient to establish that an individual is a victim of domestic abuse. If an individual is identified as a victim of domestic abuse, the W-2 agency must provide the individual with information on domestic abuse services available in the community and referrals to domestic abuse service providers.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

# Page 543, line 19: after that line insert:

SECTION 1. 49.141 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

49.141 (1) (cm) "Domestic abuse" means any of the following:

1. Physical acts that result in, or threaten to result in, physical injury to an individual.
2. Sexual abuse.
3. Sexual activity involving a dependent child.
4. Being forced to engage in nonconsensual sexual acts or activities.
5. Threats of, or attempts at, physical or sexual abuse.
6. Mental abuse.
7. Neglect or deprivation of medical care."

# Page 547, line 3: after that line insert:

SECTION 2. 49.145 (2) (f) 1. a. and b. of the statutes are amended to read:

49.145 (2) (f) 1. a. Every parent in the individual's Wisconsin works group fully cooperates in good faith with efforts directed at establishing the paternity of any minor child of that parent regardless of whether the parent is the custodial or noncustodial parent of that child. Such cooperation shall be in accordance with federal law and regulations and rules promulgated by the department applicable to paternity establishment and may not be required if the department determines that

**BILL**

1 the parent has good cause for refusing to cooperate, ~~as determined by the department~~  
 2 ~~in accordance with federal law and regulations.~~ “Good cause” includes a  
 3 determination by the department under s. 49.1473 that the parent’s cooperation  
 4 would make it more difficult for the parent to escape domestic abuse or would  
 5 unfairly penalize individuals who are or have been victimized by domestic abuse or  
 6 who are at risk of further domestic abuse.

7 b. Every parent in the individual’s Wisconsin works group fully cooperates in  
 8 good faith with efforts directed at obtaining support payments or any other payments  
 9 or property to which that parent and any minor child of that parent may have rights  
 10 or for which that parent may be responsible, regardless of whether the parent is the  
 11 custodial or noncustodial parent of the minor child. Such cooperation shall be in  
 12 accordance with federal law and regulations and rules promulgated by the  
 13 department applicable to collection of support payments and may not be required if  
 14 the department determines that the parent has good cause for refusing to cooperate,  
 15 ~~as determined by the department in accordance with federal law and regulations.~~  
 16 “Good cause” includes a determination by the department under s. 49.1473 that the  
 17 parent’s cooperation would make it more difficult for the parent to escape domestic  
 18 abuse or would unfairly penalize individuals who are or have been victimized by  
 19 domestic abuse or who are at risk of further domestic abuse.

20 SECTION ~~3.~~ <sup>1660he</sup> 49.145 (2) (n) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 49.145 (2) (n) 1. (intro.) Except as provided in ~~subd.~~ subds. 3. and 4., beginning  
 22 on the date on which the individual has attained the age of 18, the total number of  
 23 months in which the individual or any adult member of the individual’s Wisconsin  
 24 works group has participated in, or has received benefits under, any of the following



## BILL

## SECTION 3

1 or any combination of the following does not exceed 60 months, whether or not  
2 consecutive:

3 SECTION 4. 49.145 (2) (n) 3. of the statutes is renumbered 49.145 (2) (n) 3.  
4 (intro.) and amended to read:

5 49.145 (2) (n) 3. (intro.) A Wisconsin works agency may extend the time limit  
6 under this paragraph ~~only if the~~ if any of the following requirements is met:

7 a. The Wisconsin works agency determines, in accordance with rules  
8 promulgated by the department, that unusual circumstances exist that warrant an  
9 extension of the participation period.

10 SECTION 5. 49.145 (2) (n) 3. b. of the statutes is created to read:

11 49.145 (2) (n) 3. b. The Wisconsin works agency determines under s. 49.1473  
12 that an individual's compliance with the participation time limit under this  
13 paragraph would make it more difficult for the individual to escape domestic abuse  
14 or would unfairly penalize individuals who are or have been victimized by domestic  
15 abuse or who are at risk of further domestic abuse.

16 SECTION 6. 49.147 (3) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 49.147 (3) (am) *Education or training activities.* ~~-A~~ Except as provided in sub.  
18 (5g), a trial job includes education and training activities, as prescribed by the  
19 employer as an integral part of work performed in the trial job employment.

20 SECTION 7. 49.147 (3) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 49.147 (3) (c) 1. and  
21 amended to read:

22 49.147 (3) (c) 1. A participant under this subsection may participate in a trial  
23 job for a maximum of 3 months, ~~with an opportunity for~~ except that a Wisconsin  
24 works agency may grant the participant a 3-month extension under circumstances

**BILL**

1 determined by the Wisconsin works agency and may grant the participant an  
2 extension of the time period as provided under subd. 3.

3 2. A participant may participate in more than one trial job, but may not exceed  
4 a total of 24 months of participation under this subsection. The months need not be  
5 consecutive. The department or, with the approval of the department, the Wisconsin  
6 works agency may grant an extension of the 24-month limit on a case-by-case basis  
7 if the participant has made all appropriate efforts to find unsubsidized employment  
8 and has been unable to find unsubsidized employment because local labor market  
9 conditions preclude a reasonable job opportunity for that participant, as determined  
10 by a Wisconsin works agency and approved by the department. The department, or,  
11 with the approval of the department, the Wisconsin works agency, may also grant the  
12 participant an extension of the 24-month time limit as provided under subd. 3.

13 SECTION ~~§~~ 49.147 (3) (c) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

14 49.147 (3) (c) 3. The department or Wisconsin works agency may grant a  
15 participant an extension to a time limit under subd. 1. or 2. if the department or  
16 Wisconsin works agency determines under s. 49.1473 that the participant's  
17 compliance with the time limits would make it more difficult for the participant to  
18 escape domestic abuse or would unfairly penalize individuals who are or have been  
19 victimized by domestic abuse or who are at risk of further domestic abuse.

20 SECTION ~~§~~ 49.147 (4) (as) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 49.147 (4) (as) *Required hours*. Except as provided in pars. (at) and (av) and  
22 ~~sub.~~ subs. (5g) and (5m), a Wisconsin works agency shall require a participant placed  
23 in a community service job program to work in a community service job for the  
24 number of hours determined by the Wisconsin works agency to be appropriate for the  
25 participant at the time of application or review, but not to exceed 30 hours per week.

## BILL

## SECTION 9

1 Except as provided in pars. (at) and (av), a Wisconsin works agency may require a  
2 participant placed in the community service job program to participate in education  
3 or training activities for not more than 10 hours per week.

4 SECTION 10. 49.147 (4) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 49.147 (4) (b) 1. and  
5 amended to read: *1660Lg ✓*

6 49.147 (4) (b) 1. An individual may participate in a community service job for  
7 a maximum of 6 months, ~~with an opportunity for~~ except that a Wisconsin works  
8 agency may grant the individual a 3-month extension under circumstances  
9 approved by the department and may grant the individual an extension of the time  
10 limit as provided under subd. 3.

11 2. An individual may participate in more than one community service job, but  
12 may not exceed a total of 24 months of participation under this subsection. The  
13 months need not be consecutive. The department or, with the approval of the  
14 department, the Wisconsin works agency may grant an extension to the 24-month  
15 limit on a case-by-case basis if the Wisconsin works agency determines that the  
16 individual has made all appropriate efforts to find unsubsidized employment and  
17 has been unable to find unsubsidized employment because local labor market  
18 conditions preclude a reasonable employment opportunity in unsubsidized  
19 employment for that participant, as determined by a Wisconsin works agency and  
20 approved by the department, and if the Wisconsin works agency determines, and the  
21 department agrees, that no trial job opportunities are available in the specified local  
22 labor market. The department, or, with the approval of the department, the  
23 Wisconsin works agency, may also grant the individual an extension of the 24-month  
24 time limit as provided under subd. 3.

25 SECTION 11. 49.147 (4) (b) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

*1660Ln ✓*

**BILL**

1           49.147 (4) (b) 3. The department or Wisconsin works agency may grant a  
2 participant an extension to the time limits under subd. 1. or 2. if the department or  
3 Wisconsin works agency determines under s. 49.1473 that the participant's  
4 compliance with the time limits would make it more difficult for the participant to  
5 escape domestic abuse or would unfairly penalize individuals who are or have been  
6 victimized by domestic abuse or who are at risk of further domestic abuse.

7           SECTION 12. 49.147 (5) (b) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

8           49.147 (5) (b) 1. (intro.) <sup>1660nc ✓</sup> The Except as provided in sub. (5g), the Wisconsin  
9 works agency shall assign a participant under this subsection to work activities such  
10 as a community rehabilitation program, as defined by the department, a job similar  
11 to a community service job or a volunteer activity. A Wisconsin works agency may  
12 require a participant under this subsection to participate in any of the following:

13           SECTION 13. 49.147 (5) (b) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 49.147 (5) (b) 2. a.  
14 and amended to read: <sup>1660ng ✓</sup>

15           49.147 (5) (b) 2. a. An individual may participate in a transitional placement  
16 for a maximum of 24 months. The months need not be consecutive. This period time  
17 limit may be extended on a case-by-case basis by the department or by the Wisconsin  
18 works agency with the approval of the department.

19           SECTION 14. 49.147 (5) (b) 2. b. of the statutes is created to read:

20           49.147 (5) (b) 2. b. <sup>1660nk ✓</sup> The department or, with the approval of the department, a  
21 Wisconsin works agency may also extend the time limit under subd. 2. a. if the  
22 department or Wisconsin works agency determines under s. 49.1473 that the  
23 participant's compliance with the time limit would make it more difficult for the  
24 participant to escape domestic abuse or would unfairly penalize individuals who are

**BILL****SECTION 14**

1 or have been victimized by domestic abuse or who are at risk of further domestic  
2 abuse.

3 **SECTION 15.** 49.147 (5g) of the statutes is created to read:

4 49.147 (5g) TEMPORARY WAIVERS. If a Wisconsin works agency determines under  
5 s. 49.1473 that a participant's compliance with any of the hours of work or other  
6 activities assigned to the participant under sub. (3), (4), or (5) would make it more  
7 difficult for the participant to escape domestic abuse or would unfairly penalize  
8 individuals who are or have been victimized by domestic abuse or who are at risk of  
9 further domestic abuse, the Wisconsin works agency may temporarily waive or  
10 reduce any of these assigned hours.

11 **SECTION 16.** 49.1473 of the statutes is created to read:

12 **49.1473 Wisconsin works; family violence option.** (1) UNIVERSAL  
13 NOTIFICATION. (a) A Wisconsin works agency shall notify each individual applying for  
14 or participating in the Wisconsin works program of all of the following:

15 1. That, if the individual is or has been a victim of domestic abuse or is at risk  
16 of further domestic abuse, he or she may not be required to meet certain eligibility  
17 requirements or participation requirements for the Wisconsin works program if the  
18 individual's compliance with the eligibility requirements or participation  
19 requirements would make it more difficult for the individual to escape domestic  
20 abuse or would unfairly penalize individuals who are or have been victimized by  
21 domestic abuse or who are at risk of further domestic abuse.

22 2. That any information provided to the Wisconsin works agency or the  
23 department by the individual regarding domestic abuse shall remain confidential.

## BILL

1           3. That counseling and supportive services are available for past and present  
2 victims of domestic abuse and for individuals who are at risk of further domestic  
3 abuse.

4           (b) A Wisconsin works agency shall provide the individual with the information  
5 under par. (a) orally and in writing at the time that the individual applies for the  
6 Wisconsin works program and at the time that the individual's eligibility for or  
7 progress in the Wisconsin works program is reviewed. Subject to sub. (5), the  
8 department shall promulgate rules specifying procedures for notifying individuals  
9 of the information under par. (a).

10           (2) SCREENING AND TRAINING. (a) Subject to sub. (5), the department shall  
11 promulgate rules for ~~identifying~~ <sup>Screening</sup> victims of domestic abuse and for the training of  
12 Wisconsin works agency employees in domestic abuse issues. The rules shall allow  
13 an individual to voluntarily and confidentially disclose that he or she is or has been  
14 a victim of domestic abuse or is at risk of further domestic abuse. The rules shall also  
15 specify the evidence that is sufficient to establish that an individual is or has been  
16 a victim of domestic abuse or is at risk of further domestic abuse. Each Wisconsin  
17 works employee who determines an individual's eligibility for the Wisconsin works  
18 program or who reviews an individual's progress in the Wisconsin works program  
19 shall be trained in domestic abuse issues in accordance with the rules promulgated  
20 under this paragraph.

21           (b) Subject to sub. (5), each Wisconsin works agency shall establish procedures,  
22 in accordance with the rules promulgated by the department under par. (a), for  
23 ~~identifying~~ <sup>Screening</sup> victims of domestic abuse.

24           (3) REFERRAL. If a Wisconsin works agency employee identifies an individual  
25 as a past or present victim of domestic abuse or determines that the individual is at

**BILL**

1 risk of domestic abuse or if the individual identifies himself or herself as a past or  
2 present victim of domestic abuse or as an individual who is at risk of further abuse,  
3 the Wisconsin works agency shall provide the individual with information on  
4 community-based domestic abuse services, including information on shelters or  
5 programs for battered individuals, sexual assault provider services, medical  
6 services, sexual assault nurse examiners services, domestic violence and sexual  
7 assault hotlines, legal and medical counseling and advocacy, mental health care,  
8 counseling, and support groups. The Wisconsin works agency shall provide the  
9 information to the individual orally and in writing in accordance with guidelines  
10 developed by the department. The Wisconsin works agency shall also provide  
11 referrals for community-based counseling and supportive service providers to the  
12 individual if the individual elects to receive the services.

13 (4) EXTENSION OF TIME LIMITS AND TEMPORARY WAIVER OF PARTICIPATION  
14 REQUIREMENTS. (a) If a Wisconsin works agency identifies an individual as a victim  
15 of domestic abuse or if the individual identifies himself or herself as a victim of  
16 domestic abuse, the department or Wisconsin works agency shall review whether to  
17 grant the individual an extension of the participation time limits as provided under  
18 ss. 49.145 (2) (n) 3. b. and 49.147 (3) (c) 3., (4) (b) 3., and (5) (b) 2. b., whether to  
19 temporarily waive required hours of work or other required activities as provided  
20 under s. 49.147 (5g), and whether the participant has good cause for missing  
21 assigned work or other required activities as provided under s. 49.148 (1) (b) 4. or (c)  
22 or for not cooperating with paternity establishment efforts and the collection of  
23 support under s. 49.145 (2) (f) 1.

24 (b) If the department or Wisconsin works agency grants the individual an  
25 extension of any of the participation time limits or temporarily waives participation

**BILL**

1 requirements as provided under par. (a), the Wisconsin works agency shall develop  
2 a services plan for the individual. The plan shall include all of the following:

3 1. Any required hours of work or training activities that are temporarily waived  
4 and the period of time during which the temporary waiver is in effect.

5 2. The period of time that any participation time limit is extended for the  
6 individual.

7 3. The counseling or support services that may be provided to the individual  
8 by the Wisconsin works agency or community domestic violence or sexual assault  
9 organizations.

10 (c) The services plan shall be reviewed by the Wisconsin works agency at least  
11 every 6 months.

12 (d) To the extent consistent with granting an extension or temporary waiver  
13 under this section, the services plan shall be designed to lead to work for the  
14 individual.

15 (5) RULES. Before promulgating any rules to implement this section and  
16 establishing the procedures under sub. (2) (b) and guidelines under sub. (3), the  
17 department and Wisconsin works agencies shall consult with all of the following:

18 (a) Statewide domestic violence and sexual assault organizations that have  
19 extensive experience in developing and providing professional training on the issues  
20 and barriers faced by victims of domestic violence and sexual assault for  
21 professionals and organizations seeking to effectively address domestic violence and  
22 sexual assault issues.

23 (b) The Milwaukee Commission on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault.

24 SECTION 7. 49.148 (1) (intro.) (except 49.148 (1) (title)) of the statutes is  
25 repealed. *166Drc ✓*



BILL

1660rg ✓

1 SECTION 18. 49.148 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 49.148 (1) (a) *Trial jobs.* For a A participant in a trial job, shall receive the  
3 amount established in the contract between the Wisconsin works agency and the  
4 trial job employer, but not less than minimum wage for every hour actually worked  
5 in the trial job, not to exceed 40 hours per week paid by the employer. Hours spent  
6 participating in education and training activities under s. 49.147 (3) (am) or in  
7 counseling or support services for victims of domestic abuse shall be included in  
8 determining the number of hours actually worked.

1660rg

9 SECTION 19. 49.148 (1) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

10 49.148 (1) (b) 1. Except as provided in ~~subd. subds. 1m., for and 3.,~~ a Wisconsin  
11 works agency shall pay a participant in a community service job ~~under s. 49.147 (4),~~  
12 a monthly grant of \$673, ~~paid by the Wisconsin works agency.~~ For every hour that  
13 the participant misses work or education or training activities without good cause,  
14 as determined under subd. 4., the grant amount shall be reduced by \$5.15. Good  
15 ~~cause shall be determined by the financial and employment planner in accordance~~  
16 ~~with rules promulgated by the department. Good cause shall include required court~~  
17 ~~appearances for a victim of domestic abuse. If a participant in a community service~~  
18 ~~job under s. 49.147 (4) is required to work fewer than 30 hours per week because the~~  
19 ~~participant has unsubsidized employment, as defined in s. 49.147 (1) (c), the grant~~  
20 ~~amount under this paragraph shall equal the amount specified under subd. 1m.~~  
21 ~~minus \$5.15 for each hour that the participant misses work or education or training~~  
22 ~~activities without good cause.~~

1660rk

23 SECTION 20. 49.148 (1) (b) 1m. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 49.148 (1) (b) 1m. (intro.) ~~Except as provided in subd. 1.,~~ the A Wisconsin works  
25 agency shall pay a participant in a community service job who is required to work

## BILL

1 less than 30 hours per week because he or she has unsubsidized employment, as  
 2 defined in s. 49.147 (1) (c), the following amounts minus \$5.15 for each hour that the  
 3 participant misses work or education or training activities without good cause as  
 4 determined under subd. 4.:

5 SECTION ~~21~~ <sup>166DrM</sup> 49.148 (1) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

6 49.148 (1) (b) 3. For a <sup>main part</sup> ~~a~~ Wisconsin works agency shall pay a participant in a  
 7 community service job who participates in technical college education under s.  
 8 49.147 (5m), a monthly grant of \$673, paid by the Wisconsin works agency. For every  
 9 hour that the participant misses work or other required activities without good  
 10 cause, as determined under subd. 4., the grant amount shall be reduced by \$5.15.  
 11 ~~Good cause shall be determined by the financial and employment planner in~~  
 12 ~~accordance with rules promulgated by the department. Good cause shall include~~  
 13 ~~required court appearances for a victim of domestic abuse.~~

14 SECTION ~~22~~ <sup>166DrP</sup> 49.148 (1) (b) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

15 49.148 (1) (b) 4. Good cause under subs. 1., 1m., and 3. shall be determined  
 16 by the financial and employment planner in accordance with rules promulgated by  
 17 the department. "Good cause" includes making required court appearances for a  
 18 victim of domestic abuse or a determination by a Wisconsin works agency under s.  
 19 49.1473 that meeting required hours of work or education or training activities  
 20 would make it more difficult for the individual to escape domestic abuse or would  
 21 unfairly penalize the individual.

22 SECTION ~~23~~ <sup>166DrS</sup> 49.148 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 49.148 (1) (c) *Transitional placements.* For a participant in a transitional  
 24 placement under s. 49.147 (5) or in a transitional placement and in technical college  
 25 education under s. 49.147 (5m), a grant of \$628, paid monthly by the Wisconsin works

**BILL**

1 agency. For every hour that the participant fails to participate in any required  
 2 activity without good cause, including any activity under s. 49.147 (5) (b) 1. a. to e.,  
 3 the grant amount shall be reduced by \$5.15. Good cause shall be determined by the  
 4 financial and employment planner in accordance with rules promulgated by the  
 5 department. "Good cause shall include" includes making required court  
 6 appearances for a victim of domestic abuse or a determination by a Wisconsin works  
 7 agency under s. 49.147(3) that meeting required hours of activities would make it more  
 8 difficult for the participant to escape domestic abuse or would unfairly penalize  
 9 individuals who are or have been victimized by domestic abuse or who are at risk of  
 10 further domestic abuse.

11 SECTION 24. 49.152 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 49.152 (1) PETITION FOR REVIEW. Any individual whose application for any  
 13 component of Wisconsin works is not acted upon by the Wisconsin works agency with  
 14 reasonable promptness after the filing of the application, as defined by the  
 15 department by rule, or is denied in whole or in part, whose benefit is modified or  
 16 canceled, or who believes that the benefit was calculated incorrectly or that the  
 17 employment position in which the individual was placed is inappropriate, or who  
 18 believes that he or she should have been granted an extension of the participation  
 19 time limits under s. 49.145 (2) (n) 3. b. or 49.147 (3) (c) 3., (4) (b) 3., or (5) (b) 2. b. may  
 20 petition the Wisconsin works agency for a review of such action. Review is  
 21 unavailable if the action by the Wisconsin works agency occurred more than 45 days  
 22 prior to submission of the petition for review."

23 SECTION 25. Initial applicability.

x # Page 1413, line 3; after that line insert:

24 (a) The treatment of section 49.152 (1) of the statutes first applies to petitions  
 25 for review filed on the effective date of this subsection. paragraph

"(6j) FAMILY VIOLENCE OPTION, 9 (a)

(CS)

BILL

1 (b) The treatment of sections 49.145 (2) (f) 1. a. and b. and (n) 1. (intro.), 49.147  
2 (5) (b) 1. (intro.) and (5g), 49.1473, and 49.148 (1) (intro.), (a), (b) 1., 1m. (intro.), 3.,  
3 and 4., and (c) of the statutes, the renumbering and amendment of sections 49.145  
4 (2) (n) 3. and 49.147 (3) (c), (4) (b), and (5) (b) 2. of the statutes, and the creation of  
5 sections 49.145 (2) (n) 3. b. and 49.147 (3) (c) 3., (4) (b) 3., and (5) (b) 2. b. of the statutes  
6 first apply to Wisconsin works eligibility determinations made on the effective date  
7 of this ~~subsections~~ paragraph."

8 SECTION 26. Effective date. # Page 1428, line 5: after that line  
9 ~~subsection~~ (1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 6th month beginning after  
10 publication. "

11 (END)

(c5)  
"(6j) FAMILY VIOLENCE OPTION. The treatment of sections  
49.145 (2) (f) 1. a. and b. and (n) 1. (intro.), 49.147  
(5) (b) 1. (intro.) and (5g), 49.1473, 49.148 (1) (intro.),  
(a), (b) 1., 1m. (intro.), 3., and 4., and (c), and 49.152  
(i) of the statutes, the renumbering and amendment of  
sections 49.145 (2) (n) 3. and 49.147 (3) (c), (4) (b), and (5) (b) 2.  
of the statutes, the creation of sections  
49.145 (2) (n) 3. b. and  
49.147 (3) (c) 3., (4) (b) 3.,  
and (5) (b) 2. b. of the  
statutes,  
and SECTION 9358 (6j)  
of this act take

SDC:.....Keckhaver – CN5566, Family violence option

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

**CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT**

**TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,**

**TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55**

1           At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2           **1.** Page 593, line 19: after that line insert:

3           “**SECTION 1657d.** 49.141 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

4           49.141 (1) (cm) “Domestic abuse” means any of the following:

5           1. Physical acts that result in, or threaten to result in, physical injury to an  
6 individual.

7           2. Sexual abuse.

8           3. Sexual activity involving a dependent child.

9           4. Being forced to engage in nonconsensual sexual acts or activities.

10          5. Threats of, or attempts at, physical or sexual abuse.

1           6. Mental abuse.

2           7. Neglect or deprivation of medical care.”.

3           **2.** Page 597, line 3: after that line insert:

4           “**SECTION 1660hc.** 49.145 (2) (f) 1. a. and b. of the statutes are amended to read:

5           49.145 (2) (f) 1. a. Every parent in the individual’s Wisconsin works group fully  
6 cooperates in good faith with efforts directed at establishing the paternity of any  
7 minor child of that parent regardless of whether the parent is the custodial or  
8 noncustodial parent of that child. Such cooperation shall be in accordance with  
9 federal law and regulations and rules promulgated by the department applicable to  
10 paternity establishment and may not be required if the department determines that  
11 the parent has good cause for refusing to cooperate, as determined by the department  
12 in accordance with federal law and regulations. “Good cause” includes a  
13 determination by the department under s. 49.1473 that the parent’s cooperation  
14 would make it more difficult for the parent to escape domestic abuse or would  
15 unfairly penalize individuals who are or have been victimized by domestic abuse or  
16 who are at risk of further domestic abuse.

17           b. Every parent in the individual’s Wisconsin works group fully cooperates in  
18 good faith with efforts directed at obtaining support payments or any other payments  
19 or property to which that parent and any minor child of that parent may have rights  
20 or for which that parent may be responsible, regardless of whether the parent is the  
21 custodial or noncustodial parent of the minor child. Such cooperation shall be in  
22 accordance with federal law and regulations and rules promulgated by the  
23 department applicable to collection of support payments and may not be required if  
24 the department determines that the parent has good cause for refusing to cooperate,

1 ~~as determined by the department in accordance with federal law and regulations.~~  
2 “Good cause” includes a determination by the department under s. 49.1473 that the  
3 parent’s cooperation would make it more difficult for the parent to escape domestic  
4 abuse or would unfairly penalize individuals who are or have been victimized by  
5 domestic abuse or who are at risk of further domestic abuse.

6 **SECTION 1660he.** 49.145 (2) (n) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 49.145 (2) (n) 1. (intro.) Except as provided in ~~subd.~~ subds. 3. and 4., beginning  
8 on the date on which the individual has attained the age of 18, the total number of  
9 months in which the individual or any adult member of the individual’s Wisconsin  
10 works group has participated in, or has received benefits under, any of the following  
11 or any combination of the following does not exceed 60 months, whether or not  
12 consecutive:

13 **SECTION 1660hg.** 49.145 (2) (n) 3. of the statutes is renumbered 49.145 (2) (n)  
14 3. (intro.) and amended to read:

15 49.145 (2) (n) 3. (intro.) A Wisconsin works agency may extend the time limit  
16 under this paragraph ~~only if the~~ if any of the following requirements is met:

17 a. The Wisconsin works agency determines, in accordance with rules  
18 promulgated by the department, that unusual circumstances exist that warrant an  
19 extension of the participation period.

20 **SECTION 1660hk.** 49.145 (2) (n) 3. b. of the statutes is created to read:

21 49.145 (2) (n) 3. b. The Wisconsin works agency determines under s. 49.1473  
22 that an individual’s compliance with the participation time limit under this  
23 paragraph would make it more difficult for the individual to escape domestic abuse  
24 or would unfairly penalize individuals who are or have been victimized by domestic  
25 abuse or who are at risk of further domestic abuse.

1           **SECTION 1660kb.** 49.147 (3) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           49.147 (3) (am) *Education or training activities.* ~~A. Except as provided in sub.~~  
3           ~~(5g),~~ a trial job includes education and training activities, as prescribed by the  
4           employer as an integral part of work performed in the trial job employment.

5           **SECTION 1660kd.** 49.147 (3) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 49.147 (3) (c) 1.  
6           and amended to read:

7           49.147 (3) (c) 1. A participant under this subsection may participate in a trial  
8           job for a maximum of 3 months, ~~with an opportunity for~~ except that a Wisconsin  
9           works agency may grant the participant a 3-month extension under circumstances  
10          determined by the Wisconsin works agency and may grant the participant an  
11          extension of the time period as provided under subd. 3.

12          2. A participant may participate in more than one trial job, but may not exceed  
13          a total of 24 months of participation under this subsection. The months need not be  
14          consecutive. The department or, with the approval of the department, the Wisconsin  
15          works agency may grant an extension of the 24-month limit on a case-by-case basis  
16          if the participant has made all appropriate efforts to find unsubsidized employment  
17          and has been unable to find unsubsidized employment because local labor market  
18          conditions preclude a reasonable job opportunity for that participant, as determined  
19          by a Wisconsin works agency and approved by the department. The department, or,  
20          with the approval of the department, the Wisconsin works agency, may also grant the  
21          participant an extension of the 24-month time limit as provided under subd. 3.

22          **SECTION 1660ke.** 49.147 (3) (c) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

23          49.147 (3) (c) 3. The department or Wisconsin works agency may grant a  
24          participant an extension to a time limit under subd. 1. or 2. if the department or  
25          Wisconsin works agency determines under s. 49.1473 that the participant's



1 compliance with the time limits would make it more difficult for the participant to  
2 escape domestic abuse or would unfairly penalize individuals who are or have been  
3 victimized by domestic abuse or who are at risk of further domestic abuse.

4 **SECTION 1660Lc.** 49.147 (4) (as) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 49.147 (4) (as) *Required hours.* Except as provided in pars. (at) and (av) and  
6 ~~sub. subs. (5g) and (5m)~~, a Wisconsin works agency shall require a participant placed  
7 in a community service job program to work in a community service job for the  
8 number of hours determined by the Wisconsin works agency to be appropriate for the  
9 participant at the time of application or review, but not to exceed 30 hours per week.  
10 Except as provided in pars. (at) and (av), a Wisconsin works agency may require a  
11 participant placed in the community service job program to participate in education  
12 or training activities for not more than 10 hours per week.

13 **SECTION 1660Lg.** 49.147 (4) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 49.147 (4) (b) 1.  
14 and amended to read:

15 49.147 (4) (b) 1. An individual may participate in a community service job for  
16 a maximum of 6 months, ~~with an opportunity for~~ except that a Wisconsin works  
17 agency may grant the individual a 3-month extension under circumstances  
18 approved by the department and may grant the individual an extension of the time  
19 limit as provided under subd. 3.

20 2. An individual may participate in more than one community service job, but  
21 may not exceed a total of 24 months of participation under this subsection. The  
22 months need not be consecutive. The department or, with the approval of the  
23 department, the Wisconsin works agency may grant an extension to the 24-month  
24 limit on a case-by-case basis if the Wisconsin works agency determines that the  
25 individual has made all appropriate efforts to find unsubsidized employment and

1 has been unable to find unsubsidized employment because local labor market  
2 conditions preclude a reasonable employment opportunity in unsubsidized  
3 employment for that participant, as determined by a Wisconsin works agency and  
4 approved by the department, and if the Wisconsin works agency determines, and the  
5 department agrees, that no trial job opportunities are available in the specified local  
6 labor market. The department, or, with the approval of the department, the  
7 Wisconsin works agency, may also grant the individual an extension of the 24-month  
8 time limit as provided under subd. 3.

9 **SECTION 1660Ln.** 49.147 (4) (b) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

10 49.147 (4) (b) 3. The department or Wisconsin works agency may grant a  
11 participant an extension to the time limits under subd. 1. or 2. if the department or  
12 Wisconsin works agency determines under s. 49.1473 that the participant's  
13 compliance with the time limits would make it more difficult for the participant to  
14 escape domestic abuse or would unfairly penalize individuals who are or have been  
15 victimized by domestic abuse or who are at risk of further domestic abuse.

16 **SECTION 1660nc.** 49.147 (5) (b) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 49.147 (5) (b) 1. (intro.) The Except as provided in sub. (5g), the Wisconsin  
18 works agency shall assign a participant under this subsection to work activities such  
19 as a community rehabilitation program, as defined by the department, a job similar  
20 to a community service job or a volunteer activity. A Wisconsin works agency may  
21 require a participant under this subsection to participate in any of the following:

22 **SECTION 1660ng.** 49.147 (5) (b) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 49.147 (5) (b)

23 2. a. and amended to read:

24 49.147 (5) (b) 2. a. An individual may participate in a transitional placement  
25 for a maximum of 24 months. The months need not be consecutive. This period time

1 limit may be extended on a case-by-case basis by the department or by the Wisconsin  
2 works agency with the approval of the department.

3 **SECTION 1660nk.** 49.147 (5) (b) 2. b. of the statutes is created to read:

4 49.147 (5) (b) 2. b. The department or, with the approval of the department, a  
5 Wisconsin works agency may also extend the time limit under subd. 2. a. if the  
6 department or Wisconsin works agency determines under s. 49.1473 that the  
7 participant's compliance with the time limit would make it more difficult for the  
8 participant to escape domestic abuse or would unfairly penalize individuals who are  
9 or have been victimized by domestic abuse or who are at risk of further domestic  
10 abuse.

11 **SECTION 1660no.** 49.147 (5g) of the statutes is created to read:

12 49.147 (5g) TEMPORARY WAIVERS. If a Wisconsin works agency determines under  
13 s. 49.1473 that a participant's compliance with any of the hours of work or other  
14 activities assigned to the participant under sub. (3), (4), or (5) would make it more  
15 difficult for the participant to escape domestic abuse or would unfairly penalize  
16 individuals who are or have been victimized by domestic abuse or who are at risk of  
17 further domestic abuse, the Wisconsin works agency may temporarily waive or  
18 reduce any of these assigned hours.

19 **SECTION 1660p.** 49.1473 of the statutes is created to read:

20 **49.1473 Wisconsin works; family violence option.** (1) UNIVERSAL  
21 NOTIFICATION. (a) A Wisconsin works agency shall notify each individual applying for  
22 or participating in the Wisconsin works program of all of the following:

23 1. That, if the individual is or has been a victim of domestic abuse or is at risk  
24 of further domestic abuse, he or she may not be required to meet certain eligibility  
25 requirements or participation requirements for the Wisconsin works program if the

1 individual's compliance with the eligibility requirements or participation  
2 requirements would make it more difficult for the individual to escape domestic  
3 abuse or would unfairly penalize individuals who are or have been victimized by  
4 domestic abuse or who are at risk of further domestic abuse.

5 2. That any information provided to the Wisconsin works agency or the  
6 department by the individual regarding domestic abuse shall remain confidential.

7 3. That counseling and supportive services are available for past and present  
8 victims of domestic abuse and for individuals who are at risk of further domestic  
9 abuse.

10 (b) A Wisconsin works agency shall provide the individual with the information  
11 under par. (a) orally and in writing at the time that the individual applies for the  
12 Wisconsin works program and at the time that the individual's eligibility for or  
13 progress in the Wisconsin works program is reviewed. Subject to sub. (5), the  
14 department shall promulgate rules specifying procedures for notifying individuals  
15 of the information under par. (a).

16 **(2) SCREENING AND TRAINING.** (a) Subject to sub. (5), the department shall  
17 promulgate rules for screening victims of domestic abuse and for the training of  
18 Wisconsin works agency employees in domestic abuse issues. The rules shall allow  
19 an individual to voluntarily and confidentially disclose that he or she is or has been  
20 a victim of domestic abuse or is at risk of further domestic abuse. The rules shall also  
21 specify the evidence that is sufficient to establish that an individual is or has been  
22 a victim of domestic abuse or is at risk of further domestic abuse. Each Wisconsin  
23 works employee who determines an individual's eligibility for the Wisconsin works  
24 program or who reviews an individual's progress in the Wisconsin works program

1 shall be trained in domestic abuse issues in accordance with the rules promulgated  
2 under this paragraph.

3 (b) Subject to sub. (5), each Wisconsin works agency shall establish procedures,  
4 in accordance with the rules promulgated by the department under par. (a), for  
5 screening victims of domestic abuse.

6 (3) REFERRAL. If a Wisconsin works agency employee identifies an individual  
7 as a past or present victim of domestic abuse or determines that the individual is at  
8 risk of domestic abuse or if the individual identifies himself or herself as a past or  
9 present victim of domestic abuse or as an individual who is at risk of further abuse,  
10 the Wisconsin works agency shall provide the individual with information on  
11 community-based domestic abuse services, including information on shelters or  
12 programs for battered individuals, sexual assault provider services, medical  
13 services, sexual assault nurse examiners services, domestic violence and sexual  
14 assault hotlines, legal and medical counseling and advocacy, mental health care,  
15 counseling, and support groups. The Wisconsin works agency shall provide the  
16 information to the individual orally and in writing in accordance with guidelines  
17 developed by the department. The Wisconsin works agency shall also provide  
18 referrals for community-based counseling and supportive service providers to the  
19 individual if the individual elects to receive the services.

20 (4) EXTENSION OF TIME LIMITS AND TEMPORARY WAIVER OF PARTICIPATION  
21 REQUIREMENTS. (a) If a Wisconsin works agency identifies an individual as a victim  
22 of domestic abuse or if the individual identifies himself or herself as a victim of  
23 domestic abuse, the department or Wisconsin works agency shall review whether to  
24 grant the individual an extension of the participation time limits as provided under  
25 ss. 49.145 (2) (n) 3. b. and 49.147 (3) (c) 3., (4) (b) 3., and (5) (b) 2. b., whether to

1 temporarily waive required hours of work or other required activities as provided  
2 under s. 49.147 (5g), and whether the participant has good cause for missing  
3 assigned work or other required activities as provided under s. 49.148 (1) (b) 4. or (c)  
4 or for not cooperating with paternity establishment efforts and the collection of  
5 support under s. 49.145 (2) (f) 1.

6 (b) If the department or Wisconsin works agency grants the individual an  
7 extension of any of the participation time limits or temporarily waives participation  
8 requirements as provided under par. (a), the Wisconsin works agency shall develop  
9 a services plan for the individual. The plan shall include all of the following:

10 1. Any required hours of work or training activities that are temporarily waived  
11 and the period of time during which the temporary waiver is in effect.

12 2. The period of time that any participation time limit is extended for the  
13 individual.

14 3. The counseling or support services that may be provided to the individual  
15 by the Wisconsin works agency or community domestic violence or sexual assault  
16 organizations.

17 (c) The services plan shall be reviewed by the Wisconsin works agency at least  
18 every 6 months.

19 (d) To the extent consistent with granting an extension or temporary waiver  
20 under this section, the services plan shall be designed to lead to work for the  
21 individual.

22 (5) RULES. Before promulgating any rules to implement this section and  
23 establishing the procedures under sub. (2) (b) and guidelines under sub. (3), the  
24 department and Wisconsin works agencies shall consult with all of the following:

1 (a) Statewide domestic violence and sexual assault organizations that have  
2 extensive experience in developing and providing professional training on the issues  
3 and barriers faced by victims of domestic violence and sexual assault for  
4 professionals and organizations seeking to effectively address domestic violence and  
5 sexual assault issues.

6 (b) The Milwaukee Commission on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault.

7 **SECTION 1660rc.** 49.148 (1) (intro.) (except 49.148 (1) (title)) of the statutes is  
8 repealed.

9 **SECTION 1660rg.** 49.148 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 49.148 (1) (a) *Trial jobs.* ~~For a~~ A participant in a trial job, shall receive the  
11 amount established in the contract between the Wisconsin works agency and the  
12 trial job employer, but not less than minimum wage for every hour actually worked  
13 in the trial job, not to exceed 40 hours per week paid by the employer. Hours spent  
14 participating in education and training activities under s. 49.147 (3) (am) or in  
15 counseling or support services for victims of domestic abuse shall be included in  
16 determining the number of hours actually worked.

17 **SECTION 1660rj.** 49.148 (1) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 49.148 (1) (b) 1. Except as provided in ~~subd. subs. 1m., for and 3.,~~ a Wisconsin  
19 works agency shall pay a participant in a community service job ~~under s. 49.147 (4),~~  
20 a monthly grant of \$673, ~~paid by the Wisconsin works agency.~~ For every hour that  
21 the participant misses work or education or training activities without good cause,  
22 as determined under subd. 4., the grant amount shall be reduced by \$5.15. Good  
23 cause shall be determined by the financial and employment planner in accordance  
24 with rules promulgated by the department. ~~Good cause shall include required court~~  
25 ~~appearances for a victim of domestic abuse. If a participant in a community service~~

1 ~~job under s. 49.147 (4) is required to work fewer than 30 hours per week because the~~  
2 ~~participant has unsubsidized employment, as defined in s. 49.147 (1) (c), the grant~~  
3 ~~amount under this paragraph shall equal the amount specified under subd. 1m.~~  
4 ~~minus \$5.15 for each hour that the participant misses work or education or training~~  
5 ~~activities without good cause.~~

6 **SECTION 1660rk.** 49.148 (1) (b) 1m. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 49.148 (1) (b) 1m. (intro.) ~~Except as provided in subd. 1.,~~ A Wisconsin works  
8 agency shall pay a participant in a community service job who is required to work  
9 less than 30 hours per week because he or she has unsubsidized employment, as  
10 defined in s. 49.147 (1) (c), the following amounts minus \$5.15 for each hour that the  
11 participant misses work or education or training activities without good cause as  
12 determined under subd. 4.:

13 **SECTION 1660rm.** 49.148 (1) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

14 49.148 (1) (b) 3. ~~For a~~ A Wisconsin works agency shall pay a participant in a  
15 community service job who participates in technical college education under s.  
16 49.147 (5m), a monthly grant of \$673, paid by the Wisconsin works agency. For every  
17 hour that the participant misses work or other required activities without good  
18 cause, as determined under subd. 4., the grant amount shall be reduced by \$5.15.  
19 ~~Good cause shall be determined by the financial and employment planner in~~  
20 ~~accordance with rules promulgated by the department. Good cause shall include~~  
21 ~~required court appearances for a victim of domestic abuse.~~

22 **SECTION 1660rp.** 49.148 (1) (b) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

23 49.148 (1) (b) 4. Good cause under subs. 1., 1m., and 3. shall be determined  
24 by the financial and employment planner in accordance with rules promulgated by  
25 the department. “Good cause” includes making required court appearances for a



1 victim of domestic abuse or a determination by a Wisconsin works agency under s.  
2 49.1473 that meeting required hours of work or education or training activities  
3 would make it more difficult for the individual to escape domestic abuse or would  
4 unfairly penalize the individual.

5 **SECTION 1660rs.** 49.148 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 49.148 (1) (c) *Transitional placements.* For a participant in a transitional  
7 placement under s. 49.147 (5) or in a transitional placement and in technical college  
8 education under s. 49.147 (5m), a grant of \$628, paid monthly by the Wisconsin works  
9 agency. For every hour that the participant fails to participate in any required  
10 activity without good cause, including any activity under s. 49.147 (5) (b) 1. a. to e.,  
11 the grant amount shall be reduced by \$5.15. Good cause shall be determined by the  
12 financial and employment planner in accordance with rules promulgated by the  
13 department. “Good cause shall include” includes making required court  
14 appearances for a victim of domestic abuse or a determination by a Wisconsin works  
15 agency under s. 49.1473 that meeting required hours of activities would make it more  
16 difficult for the participant to escape domestic abuse or would unfairly penalize  
17 individuals who are or have been victimized by domestic abuse or who are at risk of  
18 further domestic abuse.

19 **SECTION 1660s.** 49.152 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 49.152 (1) PETITION FOR REVIEW. Any individual whose application for any  
21 component of Wisconsin works is not acted upon by the Wisconsin works agency with  
22 reasonable promptness after the filing of the application, as defined by the  
23 department by rule, or is denied in whole or in part, whose benefit is modified or  
24 canceled, or who believes that the benefit was calculated incorrectly or that the  
25 employment position in which the individual was placed is inappropriate, or who

1 believes that he or she should have been granted an extension of the participation  
2 time limits under s. 49.145 (2) (n) 3. b. or 49.147 (3) (c) 3., (4) (b) 3., or (5) (b) 2. b. may  
3 petition the Wisconsin works agency for a review of such action. Review is  
4 unavailable if the action by the Wisconsin works agency occurred more than 45 days  
5 prior to submission of the petition for review.”.

6 **3.** Page 1413, line 3: after that line insert:

7 “(6g) FAMILY VIOLENCE OPTION.

8 (a) The treatment of section 49.152 (1) of the statutes first applies to petitions  
9 for review filed on the effective date of this paragraph.

10 (b) The treatment of sections 49.145 (2) (f) 1. a. and b. and (n) 1. (intro.), 49.147  
11 (5) (b) 1. (intro.) and (5g), 49.1473, and 49.148 (1) (intro.), (a), (b) 1., 1m. (intro.), 3.,  
12 and 4., and (c) of the statutes, the renumbering and amendment of sections 49.145  
13 (2) (n) 3. and 49.147 (3) (c), (4) (b), and (5) (b) 2. of the statutes, and the creation of  
14 sections 49.145 (2) (n) 3. b. and 49.147 (3) (c) 3., (4) (b) 3., and (5) (b) 2. b. of the statutes  
15 first apply to Wisconsin works eligibility determinations made on the effective date  
16 of this paragraph.”.

17 **4.** Page 1428, line 5: after that line insert:

18 “(6j) FAMILY VIOLENCE OPTION. The treatment of sections 49.145 (2) (f) 1. a. and  
19 b. and (n) 1. (intro.), 49.147 (5) (b) 1. (intro.) and (5g), 49.1473, 49.148 (1) (intro.), (a),  
20 (b) 1., 1m. (intro.), 3., and 4., and (c), and 49.152 (1) of the statutes, the renumbering  
21 and amendment of sections 49.145 (2) (n) 3. and 49.147 (3) (c), (4) (b), and (5) (b) 2.  
22 of the statutes, the creation of sections 49.145 (2) (n) 3. b. and 49.147 (3) (c) 3., (4) (b)

1 3., and (5) (b) 2. b. of the statutes, and SECTION 9358 (6j) of this act take effect on the  
2 first day of the 6th month beginning after publication.”

3

(END)